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Bzan ﬁg (LKKAuto) -

From: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 7:31 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LkKAuto)

e Pakianathan, Henry; Sim, Priscilla-LK: Ronnie Heng Poh Wah
Subject: Request for investigation -SFG28M

Diear Bryan 6“ é \ :

A3 communicated, please accept this email as our request for your assistance to conduct a technical investigation
into an Own Damage claim for SFG28M, a Mercedes S300 where insured alleged that vehicle ceasa function after
being struck by lightning. Please kindly investigate into the root cause of the alleged loss and provide AlG with your
finding

You may contact the person in charge Mr Ronnie Heng at 9856 6500 to coordinate your investigation

Thank You
Andy Fong
AlG Claims Department

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opesed, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
saverally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



MICEP R B24TA ) Dot Pers Pte L - HD
ERTHEY DATE & TIME- TTHL2RMME 1R 5T
SUBMITTED B Chang Ja g

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/12/2018 18:57

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
INPORTANT NOTICE

' Plsasa repon cormectly the delais of ke sccident 1o spord up the cdisns procesa

2. Trin Form must be compilsted by he Polleyholder andior the Authorined Dinver

1. infprmadlon pravided mest be s trutidul @nd sccurate as possible. Any willul mismeprosentatkon ar witholding of mideral facts may sllow nstrnce companies o
rooudiata polley lablbty

4. The izsus-nnd arcepanos of this Farm by msurance companies in nol @0 admissmn of poliey Rability on the pad of ihe inswence companes

% Any lalse reporting rmay be referred to the Police for Investigation

& This report will be ferwarded by the insurem of he GLA Records Managamant Cantie astablisted by the Ganeral Insurance Assocation of Singapare (GLA] fol
arlzbding v el coples of Ihin report will, for & les, b madle seallable upon sppllcsian by interasted partiie

¥ By the lodgaman of Tes epo [0 Te insUme, you haroby conkenl 1o he archiving of this repor & e conlre and 1o copiss of e rapanrt bi'.u'n',l MECE Ay BEa DN
afrgeasd

Date Of Report 17122018 1837

Cate Of Accident 131272018 14:00

30 BUKIT SEDAP ROQAD
CauntryfState of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Exact Losation Of Acciden!

SFGZEM
Insured/Policyholder
MNama Of Registared Ownar LIM SEOH KUAN
NRIC No 51283656H

Email Address DANNY, TAN@DENNI COM
(LOCAL) +65-880202828

OFFICE-96902828

Mobils Phone No

Allemative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Maodel 5320-3.2 (A)

Exact Purposa for which vehicie was being used al

: PERSONAL USE
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca poligy

Y
for repatr to your vehicle? ES
If No, Pleas® state action 1o ba taken

Vehicle Category FPRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD

Type-Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy MO
Policy Mumber 2100183901-08

Cover Nole Numbar

Dirlver
MNamie of Driver TAN CHEE KIANG
NRIC Mo S1185562H

Cata Of BiAh
Cliecupation

Cate Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
GCiender

Mebile Mumber

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

06/02/1956

INDOQOR

24/04/1978

40 YEARS AND ¥ MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +55-96902628

DANNY TANGDENNI.COM

Page 7 of 11



Address
W as driver-an employes of the Insurad's Company NO

If No, Refationship of the Driver with the insured  SPOUSE
gﬂg: Registration Numbier of Driver's Own. -

30 BUKIT SEDAP ROAD
SINGAPORE

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

i OF ks i, EXLOSION OR LYGHIYIG
Weather Conditions RAINING

Was any foreign vehicle Involved In this aceldent? NO
Nummiber of vahicles involved in the sceident
Was any body injured in the-Accident?

Was any injurad conveyed o hospital by

-ambulance?
Was any other material or property damage

| “ave besn appraschid by Unknown pmen{u]
auﬂaﬁmfnﬂminuimﬂmﬂwddm

©5883"

5

an-mm&hﬂmh‘m.
It Yes,Please state which Polics Station
Was ety iR P e (MO

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there &ny sudlo recorded?

55§
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Pipsae report gorrpptly the detos of the scrident 1o speet ug the claimm proce.
3 This Form mist b cpmplined b A Pefioehaidar and/or the Avihorised Drer

1. wlormation proveded munt hnmﬂ,m mm o withhalding =f mratesisl
Laats iy allerar inturaiee companies to mpudiste potice hability.

&, Ther e and acceptance of this Form by (huranoe Compankes o T B0 admission of pelicy AREHIMY on the part of the e
O

5 Anytu ing oy b refered ta the Polios fios § )

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Rrconts Management Conro extablshed by D Senorsl insrante
muﬂ:uwm b g chiving 3nd that coplen of thin repast will for & fee be made seailable upon spieation by

¥ By the odgrrent of this repont 1 The miurers, you heredy consemt to the archneng of this repore &2 19 centre sni 1o cope of
thie repodt baing made svallable lorsiid

A Gt under the Pervonal Dets Protectiion Act [FOPA]
Lundentand, acknowkedge, sgree and convent that-

i ot e Tl L o B S P A
process my st ot in this qnung parsona! itommatinn
bivident by e e prasessed by my insuser (enlleciively the um discione and tamder weh
Frrianal Information e all ingren(s] wio heve indured vehiciz{c) nnhed in this accider (3 insren(s) wiho hiee incubed
wehiiels) involved in this shall be referred 16 @t the “Insurens™|, the insurers’
mmnammnmmmmmm-hﬂwm

il prectssng, namding snd/er dealing with my dasms inceding Th sesiermant of the clanms and amy necesany
reestigations relating to the tlales:

(M) weytigrating thie sccigont amdfar oy clamm,
[ jemmmyang put 30d/cr dualing with sty InatruEtions 3¢ rexpeeding (o a0y enguirien Uy me.

o] sttimiritmring iy clabenn (including the rmailing of conesponience. datements, Ivoion, repoits o Baticn to
which could ivvorher dsciovne of corsain peronal Sats about ma to bring sbout didivery of the same 21 well o on the
enternal cower of enveloped/mad packagest. and/os

W] coimpiyng with appiizabie law in sdminittermg, procecsing, handiing antfor dealing with my clamme foolectely The
(bl sl imureriy) wiho hive nsured veluche(t] involved in this scodent and e rmaren” lesepecy/ln fiems, e/ ate parmiited
W coliet, win, chose shdfor firocess my Petssnal nfonmiatian for one of mote ef tha Stowe Purpeset. ing

iy Perscmad infermmatien muy/cn be discloued by 2oy ol the bascren undjor G to their third party service wuwides: o
sgartsiinchuding their rwiyveraMaw fitmal which may b sitod outsise of Singapnre, for ane or more of the above Purpoes.

6] o Parsonal information will stso e collected st wied 1o compliie chaimi hiiory For the matpone o fraud detection.
rEihgAtien gng anagement i pressat and s lule dalms,

(] Ui T AR 0 Colected Lnoed (o] above may be ahared / disciosen

1) b ull msurers sadfor kny sther third Fuﬂhmmm-mm
WHMHWMHMMHHMF

T for corrphyg with mmnmuumm

o
ﬂ”'vﬁgﬁ e

o Date & Time: : NI PN .-
gl 8 ﬂl”llqg

E
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Sketch Plan #2
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PARK/COE Rebate Enguiry

» Rack to OneMotoring

“nguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vihiche Owner Partioulses:
s 10 Tpiet

Uiy 10x

Muohiiele Detalls

Wikiihe Wi

Wbt Lo bie Exfrted:
Wterdid Dernglsteation Date:
Viehichy Make;

Vehide Madel:

iy Colenir
shanufrekining Year

Lnpine Niws

Civamzis tn

st Trmter Praisr Ol
ety Musrboot Vil

Oelsleal Reglstration Date:
First Ragistration Clate

[ Farisher Coun

“Aatual ARF Paid!

Intended PARF Rebate Dotalls:

PARF Elijitiity:

PARE Elipallity Expley Dale
PARK Rebati Amoufit:

Intended COE Rebite Detalls
€0k Explny Dage:

COE Caregary:

COF Poriod{Years);

O Pald::

CEIE Rebate Amound;

Tutal Rebiate Amount:

{ e fntormat fon cantained hereinds carreet as at 14 Dec 2016

Sipgapors NRIC
ASG5H

SFGIEM

Mo

14 Ue 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
S300L

Blisek

2009

27294431290781
WID2211542A293803
APO0RW (227 bho)
$85,307.00

07 Jan 2010

07 Jan 2010

o

$85,307.00

Yes
O fars DOE0

34691000

08 Jan 2020

B~ Car (1601cc & above)

wn
S1vB0LI0

£2,10200
$49,020.00
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